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Dear Mr. Geary: 

This Letter is to acknowledge and verify your letter of 
N*vember 18, 1970. Thanks for the report, which coincided with our 
log. We, here at WORV would like to hear frem you at any time on 
our signals. We receive so many nice, complementary letter, from 
all over the cuntry. WORV, has been on the air for 1 year and 
6 months.. 

Enclosed, you will find a 
on WORV. 

:dh 

overage map and other information 

Sincerely yours, 
Vernon 8. Floyd, 
Chief Engineer 


